
From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 9/2/2010 12:45:35 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Baron, Ananda L

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ALBT69281686)
Bee:
Subject: Re: LIST OF EVENTS AND FLYER

I just talked to Tommy and there have been six events so far in Van Nuys, Bakersfield, West Covina, 
Riverside and Pasadena and PG&E did not participate in those events in their service territory. Only 
AT&T participated in all of them.

Sepideh Khosrowjah, Chief of Staff to

Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, Ca 94102

Office: 415-703-1190, Cell: 415-271-2760, e-mail: skh@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 12:33 PM 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Cc: Baron, Ananda L
Subject: Re: LIST OF EVENTS AND FLYER

We are attending and it has been confirmed.

Ananda - can you confirm with Sepideh ?

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh <sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thu Sep 02 12:25:53 2010
Subject: RE: LIST OF EVENTS AND FLYER

Hi Brian,
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I just received a voicemail from Tommy Randele from Census 2010 that none of the energy lOUs have 
signed up to attend these events. Can you please follow up on this issue? Tommy Rnadle’s contact 
information is 818-717-5822. Thanks

Sepideh Khosrowjah, Chief of Staff to

Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, Ca 94102

Office: 415-703-1190, Cell: 415-271-2760, e-mail: skh@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 8:22 AM
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Subject: RE: LIST OF EVENTS AND FLYER

Yes. San Luis Obispo and Fresno. I'm checking on the third - Bakersfield. That's it.

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 8:20 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: LIST OF EVENTS AND FLYER

Thanks very much Brian. Just a question, are there only two events in your service territory, based on 
the updated list I sent you yesterday or the list I gave Tom?

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Sent: Thu Jul 22 08:11:39 2010 
Subject: RE: LIST OF EVENTS AND FLYER

Sepideh - spoke with Tom. We will have PG&E representatives at the two events in our service 
territory.

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov]
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Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 1:05 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: LIST OF EVENTS AND FLYER

Brian,

I already talked to Tom regarding this issue and I gave him a copy of the old flyer. I asked Tom if PG&E 
could send their people to these events. Tom was very kind and told me that he would take of it. He 
may have already mentioned it to you. This is the new Flyer with new dates for the 2010 census job fair 
events. Please let me know if you any questions or concerns. Thanks
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